ATTORNEY-AT-LAW

(505) 326-3359
OFFICE

3005 NORTHRIDGE DR. » SUITEG

September 3, 1987

.S
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division \7?¢/4

P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501-2088

Attn: Michael Stogner

Re: Case No. 9208
Application of Hixon Development Company
for Authorization to Inject Gas for
Gas Storage Purposes

Dear Mr. Stogner:

Hixon Development Company has previously submitted its application
for authorization to inject gas through its Carson Unit Well
No. 24-18 for gas storage purposes. This application was docketed
for the Examiner Hearing scheduled for September 9, 1987 and
was assigned Case No. 9208.

Hixon Development Company now desires to amend its application
in Case No. 9208 as follows:

Application of Hixon Development Company for a gas
storage well, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authorization to
utilize 1its Carson Unit Well WNo. 34-18, 1located 660
feet from the south line and 1980 feet from the east
line (Unit O) of Section 18, Township 25 North, Range
11 West, N.M.P.M., as a gas storage well.

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of yesterday, it is my
understanding that vyou will continue Case WNo. 9208 from the
September 9, 1987 Examiner Hearing to the September 23, 1987
Examiner Hearing and that the case will be readvertised to reflect
the application as amended.

As I indicated in our telephone conversation yesterday, it is
the desire of Hixon Development Company to have Case No. 9208,
as amended, heard during the Examiner Hearing scheduled for
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October 7, 1987. I will contact you prior to September 23,
1987 to formally request that Case No. 9208, as amended, be
continued from the September 23, 1987 Examiner Hearing to the
October 7, 1987 Examiner Hearing.

Thank vyou for your cooperation in this matter. Please feel
free to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

a,b/)vw'\r\—v? ﬁ; é{v"é{\//‘
TOMMY ROBERTS, Attorney
for Hixon Development Company
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xc: Hixon Development Company
Attn: Bruce Delventhal
P. 0. Box 2810
Farmington, New Mexico 87499
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